
 

 

 

CLARIFICATION NO.1 
 

TENDER NO.:  PROC-SERVICES/CB/C&ESS-3386-A/2019 
For Fabrication & Installation of Piping for Produced Water Enhancement Project at Qadirpur  

 

 

SR. 
NO. 

CLARIFICATION / OBSERVATION / COMMENT 
/ QUERY 

TENDER REFERENCE OGDCL RESPONSE 

1 
Please specify missing / required item to complete the job- as per scope of 
work? 

Ref to tender documents sheet 
no. 4 of 5 heading BOQ piping 

work  
Note # 2 

If work required to complete the work within 
SOW, like repairs, etc 

2 

Transportation of material from store and all other bidder’s supplied items shall 
be in bidder’s scope?  
Please describe supplied item details, 
Distance of material transportation. 

Sheet 5/5  
Note #1 General-13 

Shifting of line pipe and other allied materials 
like valves, fitting etc from plant store & 
required consumable and other materials 

required to complete the work to location of 
work 

3 
Pre commissioning & Commissioning scope to be quantified? 
No of days and no of crafts to b deployed? 

General As per required SOW 

4 Distance form warehouse store to site? General Within Plant Area 

5 Unloading of shipment weight?  General Ref BOQ and Drawings 



 

 

 

6 

Material receiving location? 

 
 
 
 

General Within Qaiderpur Plant  

7 Trenches, beds and backfilling details? General Not in Bidder SOW 

8 As U/G Piping given in drawings, will civil work scope by OGDCL? Please clarify. General Yes, if require 

9 
List of direct materials of piping, fittings and accessories valves, Tees, Elbows, 
Flanges etc, 

General Ref Drawings 

10 
Liaison & payments of charges with government regulating companies?? Explain 
details of regulations and charges/payments, OGDCL will foresee  

General As Per TOR 

11 
We only received Piping isometric Drawings (2547-ISO-
001,002,003,004,005,006,007,008, 009, 010,011,012,013,014,015) .Kindly 
provide other related drawings like pipe supports and etc. 

General Visit Qaiderpur Plant, not in Bidder SOW 

 


